

5:30 PM Via Zoom

PG.

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/89020931586?pwd=VkU5OTA3bTUwTjJSaWVUa05tV25BQT09 MEETING ID: 890 2093 1586 PASSCODE: 676846 CALL IN: (669) 900-6833

- 1. Call to Order
- 2. Roll Call
- 3. Public Comment

Individuals are reminded that public comments should be limited to item over which the City Commission has supervision, control jurisdiction, or advisory power (MCA 2-3-202)

4. Consent Items

A. APPROVE MINUTES FROM MARCH 16, 2021, REGULAR MEETING.	PG.
--	-----

- B. ACCEPT JUDGE'S MONTHLY REPORT FEBRUARY 2021. PG.
- C. RATIFY CLAIMS PAID 03/02/2021-03/31/2021.
- D. APPROVE AMERICAN LEGION'S APPLICATION FOR HANDICAP PARKING SPACE. PG.
- E. ACCEPT RON NEMETZ APPLICATION FOR RE-APPOINTMENT TO THE HISTORIC PRESERVATION COMMISSION TO SERVE A 3 YEAR TERM. PG.
- F. ACCEPT CLAY BOLT'S APPLICATION TO PARKS & TRAILS COMMITTEE TO SERVE A THREE (3) YEAR TERM. PG.
- G. ACCEPT APPLICATION TO LIVINGSTON TBID BOARD OF TRUSTEES FROM ANGELA ZINDLER, REPRESENTING THE SUPER 8, TO FILL A VACANCY OCCURING DURING AN UNEXPIRED TERM, ENDING DECEMBER 2024. PG.
- H. ACCEPT APPLICATION TO LIVINGSTON TBID BOARD OF TRUSTEES FROM CARLA MITTLESTEADER, REPRESENTING THE TRAVEL LODGE, TO FILL A VACANCY OCCURING DURING AN UNEXPIRED TERM, ENDING DECEMBER 2023. PG.
- 5. Proclamations
- 6. Scheduled Public Comment
- 7. Public Hearings
  - A. ORDINANCE NO. 3003: AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF LIVINGSTON, MONTANA, AMENDING ARTICLE II, ARTICLE IV and ARTICLE V, CHAPTER 30 OF THE LIVINGSTON MUNICIPAL CODE ENTITLED ZONING AS IT PERTAINS TO TEXT AMENDMENTS REGARDING MARIJUANA PRODUCTION FACILITY, HEALTH AND EXERCISE ESTABLISHMENT, RETAIL, AND LARGE-SCALE RETAIL. PG.

B. ORDINANCE NO. 3004: AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF LIVINGSTON, MONTANA, AMENDING ORDINANCE NO. 1870 AS CODIFIED BY CHAPTER 2, SECTION 110 OF THE LIVINGSTON MUNICIPAL CODE ENTITLED SITE PLAN REVIEW.

PG.

- 8. Ordinances
- 9. Resolutions
  - A. RESOLUTION NO. 4955: A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF LIVINGSTON AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO A GENERAL SERVICES AGREEMENT WITH WESTERN MUNICIPAL CONSTRUCTION, INC. FOR CONSTRUCTION OF THE 2021 5TH STREET SEWER MAIN IMPROVEMENTS PROJECT, AND AUTHORIZE THE CITY MANAGER TO EXECUTE THE AGREEMENT TO INCLUDE THE USE OF CONTINGENCY FUNDS AS DEEMED NECESSARY. PG.
  - B. RESOLUTION NO. 4956: A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF LIVINGSTON, MONTANA, IMPOSING A RATE FOR COLLECTION AND DISPOSAL OF GREEN WASTE IN THE AMOUNT OF \$6.00 PER MONTH PER RESIDENTIAL CUSTOMER PER GREEN WASTE CONTAINER, A \$3.00 PER MONTH ADMINISTRATIVE FEE, AND THE IMPLEMENTATION OF THE GREEN CAN PROGRAM. PG.
  - C. RESOLUTION NO. 4957: A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF LIVINGSTON AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO A GENERAL SERVICES AGREEMENT WITH TD&H ENGINEERING, INC. FOR CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT SERVICES FOR THE 2021 5TH STREET SEWER MAIN IMPROVEMENTS PROJECT, AND AUTHORIZE THE CITY MANAGER TO EXECUTE THE AGREEMENT TO INCLUDE THE USE OF CONTINGENCY FUNDS AS DEEMED NECESSARY. PG.
- 10. Action Items
- 11. City Manager Comment
- 12. City Commission Comments
- 13. Adjournment

**Calendar of Events** 

## APRIL 2021 CALENDAR

Supplemental Material

A. LEGAL NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARINGS BEFORE CITY ZONING COMMISSION.

PG.

PG.

## B. RECRUITMENT NOTICE FOR HISTORIC PRESERVATION COMMISSION PG.

Notice

• Public Comment: The public can speak about an item on the agenda during discussion of that item by coming up to the table or podium, signing-in, and then waiting to be recognized by the Chairman. Individuals are

reminded that public comments should be limited to items over which the City Commission has supervision, control, jurisdiction, or advisory power (MCA 2-3-202).

- Meeting Recording: An audio and/or video recording of the meeting, or any portion thereof, may be purchased by contacting the City Administration. The City does not warrant the audio and/or video recording as to content, quality, or clarity.
- Special Accommodation: If you need special accommodations to attend or participate in our meeting, please contact the Fire Department at least 24 hours in advance of the specific meeting you are planning on attending.